



Your reference: N/A

Our reference: FOI_25_0265

E-mail: FOI

@gloucestershire.police.uk

Direct dial: 01452 754304

Postal Address: As above

Date: 28/03/2025

Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request FOI_25_0265

On 06/03/2025 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information from your Gloucestershire Constabulary:

- 1) The amount of money, and number of police officers, your force supplied to football matches at any of the stadiums listed below, which are relevant to you. I have also included the relevant police areas for each stadium, for your convenience. This should be for the matches during the 2023/24 football season (aka from August 2023- May 2024)
- 2) This should include a) the date of the match 2) the number of police provided for the game 3) the money spent per matchday

I would like to receive the information in excel format please.

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding the cost of compliance limits identified in Section 12, please provide advice and assistance, under the Section 16 obligations of the Act, as to how I can refine my request. If you can identify any ways that my request could be refined I would be grateful for any further advice and assistance.

I would be grateful if you could confirm in writing that you have received this request. I look forward to your response within 20 working days, as outlined by the statute.

If you have any queries please don't hesitate to contact me via email or phone and I will be very happy to clarify what I am asking for and discuss the request, my details are outlined below.

Thank you for your time and I look forward to your response.

Best wishes,

List of stadiums

Team	Location	Stadium
Arsenal	London (Holloway)	Emirates Stadium
Aston Villa	Birmingham	Villa Park
Bournemouth	Bournemouth	Dean Court
Brentford	London (Brentford)	Brentford Community Stadium
Brighton & Hove Albion	Falmer	Falmer Stadium
Burnley	Burnley	Turf Moor
Chelsea	London (Fulham)	Stamford Bridge
Crystal Palace	London (Selhurst)	Selhurst Park
Everton	Liverpool (Walton)	Goodison Park
Fulham	London (Fulham)	Craven Cottage
Ipswich Town	Ipswich	Portman Road
Leicester City	Leicester	King Power Stadium
Liverpool	Liverpool (Anfield)	Anfield
Luton Town	Luton	Kenilworth Road
Manchester City	Manchester (Bradford)	City of Manchester Stadium
Manchester United	Manchester (Old Trafford)	Old Trafford
Newcastle United	Newcastle upon Tyne	St James' Park
Nottingham Forest	West Bridgford	City Ground
Sheffield United	Sheffield	Bramall Lane
Southampton	Southampton	St Mary's
Tottenham Hotspur	London (Tottenham)	Tottenham Hotspur Stadium
West Ham United	London (Stratford)	London Stadium
Wolverhampton Wanderers	Wolverhampton	Molineux Stadium

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary does not hold any relevant information.

Following receipt of your request, I can confirm that your request was sent to the relevant department, who has confirmed that this is no information held.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

The Information Commissioner can be contacted via the following means:

Website - <https://ico.org.uk/>

Call their helpline - 0303 123 1113

Email - casework@ico.org.uk

Post –

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary